From:
To:

Chris Funnell

Accepted: Meeting re Marlow Film Studios




From:
To: Richard Scott ; Chris Funnell; -

Subject: Fw: Marlow Film Studios: Letter and Leaflet on amendments to the scheme application
Date: 08 March 2023 08:51:38
Attachments:

Dear members
Please see below and attached which has been requested to be forwarded to you.

Best wishes

N

MARLOW COUNCIL
Court Garden

Pound Lane

Marlow

Bucks SL7 2AG

01628 484024

Please read our privacy policy here https/www.marlow-tc gov.uk/Council-Policies.aspx on how we process

your data, we will not pass on your data to any third party without your consent.

This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the named addressee. It may be confidential and
may also contain legally privileged information. If you have received this message in error please notify me by
email or telephone and then delete the message and any copies. Unauthorised use, copying or distribution of
the message or any information contained in it is prohibited.

Every reasonable precaution has been taken to minimise the risk of computer software viruses but liability
cannot be accepted for any damage you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the email (and any attachments).

From: I | Souncin

Sent: 07 March 2023 22:30
T ] * R s INSSSSREEN

Subject: Marlow Film Studios: Letter and Leaflet on amendments to the scheme application

Dear ClIr Funnell,



Please find attached a letter and leaflet on recent amendments to the Marlow Film Studios

planning application.

If you require further information or would like to speak to the team about the addendum,

please let me know.

This letter is being shared with the Town Council-dto share with other members.

Kind regards

-P

Soundings

&

@ www.soundingsoffice.com

Better places through active participation .......

Soundings (Consultation) Ltd. is a limited liability company, registered in England and Wales, registered number 06359681,
registered office 6th Floor 9 Appold Street, London, United Kingdom, EC2A 2AP.

This email and any attachments are intended for the named recipient(s) only and may be confidential. If it has come to you in
error you must take no ac ion based on it, nor must you copy or show it or any of its attachments to anyone; please reply to
this email and highlight he error. Please note that this email has been created in the knowledge that Internet email is not a

fully secure communica ions medium.

Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from any virus, we advise that the
recipient ensure they are actually virus free.

Please hink before you print this email.



From:
To: Richard Scott; Chris Funnell;

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Fw: Marlow Film Studios: Letter and Leaflet on amendments to the scheme application
08 March 2023 08:51:38

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

This letter is being shared with the Town Council [jjjilfto share with other members.

Kind regards

Associate

Soundings

= |

Q www.soundingsoffice.com

Better places through active participation .......

Soundings (Consuitation) Ltd. is a limited liability company, registered in England and Wales, registered number 06359681,
registered office 6th Floor 9 Appold Street, London, United Kingdom, EC2A 2AP.

This email and any attachments are intended for the named recipient(s) only and may be confidential. If it has come to you in
error you must take no ac ion based on it, nor must you copy or show it or any of its attachments to anyone; please reply to
this email and highlight he error. Please note that this email has been created in the knowledge that Intemet email is not a

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





